

Other Online Resources

Electronic Theses, Dissertations, Synopsis

Vidyanidhi	http://vidyanidhi.org.in/
NDLTD	http://www.ndltd.org/
shodhganga	http://shodhganga.inflibnet.ac.in/
shodhgangotri	http://shodhgangotri.inflibnet.ac.in/
etd@SaurashtraUniv	http://etheses.saurashtrauniversity.edu/
Union Catalogue of Thesis	https://indcat.inflibnet.ac.in/index.php/main/theses

Open Research Search Engines

Google Scholar	https://scholar.google.com/?hl=en
Web of Science	https://mjl.clarivate.com/search-results
Microsoft Academic	https://academic.microsoft.com/home
US Federal Science Gateway	https://www.science.gov/
World Wide Science	https://worldwidescience.org/
Research Gate	https://www.researchgate.net/
Educational Resources Information Center (ERIC)	https://eric.ed.gov/
ISearch	http://education.iseek.com/iseek/home.page
Directory of Open access Journals (DOAJ)	http://www.doaj.org/
Plos One	http://www.plosone.org/
COncnectingREpositories (CORE)	https://core.ac.uk/
EconBiz(For Economics and Business Studies)	https://www.econbiz.de/
Mendeley	https://www.mendeley.com/?interaction_required=true
J-Gate	https://jgateplus.com/home/#
MyScienceWork	https://www.mysciencework.com/
ORCID	https://orcid.org/
ScienceOpen	https://www.scienceopen.com/

Unpaywall	https://unpaywall.org/
FreeFullPDF	https://www.freefullpdf.com/
RefSeek	https://www.refseek.com/
Bielefeld Academic Search Engine (BASE)	https://www.base-search.net/
Semantic Scholar	https://www.semanticscholar.org/
Science Open	https://www.scienceopen.com/
Google Books	https://books.google.com/
BPubs (For economics and Business)	http://www.bpubs.com/
IDEAS (For Economics)	https://ideas.repec.org/

University Grants Commission

(Ministry of Human Resource Development, India)

SWAYAM (MOOCs Courses) – <https://swayam.gov.in>

e-PGPathshala – <http://epgp.inflibnet.ac.in>

Vidya-Mitra - <http://vidyamitra.inflibnet.ac.in/>

Digital Libraries (Government Undertakings)

National Digital Library of India	https://ndl.iitkgp.ac.in/
Universal Library	https://archive.org/details/universallibrary
Census Digital Library	http://www.censusindia.gov.in/DigitalLibrary/Archive_home.aspx
Million Book Project	https://archive.org/details/millionbooks
Public Library of India	https://archive.org/details/digitallibraryindia
National Library of Australia	https://www.nla.gov.au/app/eresources/list/free
Free Book Centre	http://www.freebookcentre.net
Case Centre	https://www.thecasecentre.org/educators/default&
Technical Books	http://techbooksforfree.com/
Abhilekh-Patal	https://www.abhilekh-patal.in/

Open Textbooks

August 2021	https://drive.google.com/file/d/17l18Nz3JbUxXzAWku_xMUD1kknJPeFHd
-------------	---

Other Government Resources –

Union Budget and Economic Survey	https://www.indiabudget.gov.in/
National Portal of India for government reports from various ministries.	https://www.india.gov.in/my-government/documents/annual-report
India Statistical Reports	http://www.mospi.gov.in/recent-reports
RBI Bulletin	https://bulletin.rbi.org.in/
Foreign Trade	http://dgft.gov.in/
Import/export Policy	http://www.exim-policy.com/
Ministry of Commerce	http://commerce.gov.in/
Planning Commission- Five years plans	http://planningcommission.nic.in/plans/planrel/fiveyr/welcome.html
Census of India	http://www.censusindia.gov.in/
Yojana Archives	http://yojana.gov.in/CMS/(S(qsoy2x45nkw0qsfvecsywj45))/Default.aspx
Government of India	https://www.maharashtra.gov.in/Site/Home/Index.aspx
Directorate of Economics and Statistics, Maharashtra	http://mahades.maharashtra.gov.in/home.do?lang=mr
Maharashtra Knowledge Corporation	http://www.mkcl.org/
Maharashtra Government	https://www.maharashtra.gov.in/Site/Home/Index.aspx
U.S. Bureau of Economic Analysis	http://www.bea.gov/
RePEc: Economics Research Papers	https://ideas.repec.org/
World Bank Reports	http://www.worldbank.org/en/research
Human Development Reports	http://hdr.undp.org/en/reports/

World Trade Organization (WTO)	https://www.wto.org/english/res_e/reser_e/reser_e.htm
World Development Indicators	https://data.worldbank.org/indicator
Guinness Book of World Records	http://www.guinnessworldrecords.com/
SipriPublications	https://www.sipri.org/publications
World Economic Forum Reports	https://www.weforum.org/reports/

Competitive Exams

UPSC Fever - <http://upscfever.com/upsc-fever/index.html>

Worldometer - <https://www.worldometers.info/>

For Entrepreneurs- Start-ups

Start-up-India- <https://www.startupindia.gov.in/>

Free Online Courses for everyone

MOOC-List courses	https://www.mooc-list.com/
Swayam	https://swayam.gov.in/
Udemy Free Courses	https://www.udemy.com/
ITunesU Free Courses	https://www.udemy.com/
Stanford Free Courses	https://news.stanford.edu/2018/06/22/moocs/
UC Berkeley Free Courses	http://webcast.berkeley.edu/
MIT Free Courses	https://ocw.mit.edu/index.htm
Harvard Free Courses	https://www.extension.harvard.edu/open-learning-initiative
UCLA Free Courses	https://www.class-central.com/university/ucla
Yale Free Courses	https://oyc.yale.edu/
Carnegie Mellon Free Courses	http://oli.cmu.edu/
Alison	https://alison.com/courses
open2study.com/courses	https://www.open2study.com/courses
OpenLearn	http://www.open.edu/openlearn/
edX	https://www.edx.org/

Coursera	https://www.coursera.org/browse
LinkedIn Learning	https://www.linkedin.com/learning/
Skillshare	https://www.skillshare.com/
FutureLearn	https://www.futurelearn.com/

Dictionaries

Cambridge International Dictionary of Idioms -	https://dictionary.cambridge.org/dictionary/british/
Merriam-Webster Collegiate Dictionary	https://www.merriam-webster.com/
Oxford Advanced Learner's Dictionary	https://www.oxfordlearnersdictionaries.com/
Roget's Int. Thesaurus of English Words and Phrases	https://www.bartleby.com/110/
Roget's Thesaurus	https://www.thesaurus.com/

E Sources of Geographical Information

City Population	http://www.citypopulation.de/
Imperial Gazetteer of India	http://dsal.uchicago.edu/reference/gazetteer/
Maps of India	https://www.mapsofindia.com/
Population Reference Bureau	https://www.prb.org/
Thesaurus of Geographic Names	http://www.getty.edu/research/tools/vocabularies/tgn/
World Atlas	https://www.worldatlas.com/aatlas/world.htm
World Flag Database	http://www.flags.net/index.php

Sources of Statistical Information

Asian Development Bank	https://www.adb.org/ and https://data.adb.org/
Demographic and Health Surveys	https://dhsprogram.com/
International Monetary Fund	https://www.imf.org/external/index.htm
Reserve Bank of India	https://www.rbi.org.in/home.aspx

UNICEF Statistical Data	https://www.unicef.org/research-and-reports
WHO Statistical Information System (WHOSIS)	https://www.who.int/whosis/en/
World Bank Data & Statistics	https://data.worldbank.org/
World Trade Organization (WTO)	https://www.wto.org/
Indian Public Finance Statistics	https://dea.gov.in/indian-public-finance-statistics
OECD iLibrary Statistics	https://lnkd.in/gVZwe5fK
World Bank Open Data	https://lnkd.in/gTMV2drR
World Development Indicators	https://lnkd.in/gg5X8WsT
UN data	https://lnkd.in/g2bjnnGU
UNCTAD stat	https://lnkd.in/gwj64yxJ
IMF Data Mapper	https://lnkd.in/g7msexdM
IMF World Economic Outlook Database	https://lnkd.in/gh-w2rdG
BIS Statistics	https://lnkd.in/gucR9abU
EuroStat	https://lnkd.in/gvkic-Ph
European Central Bank Statistics	https://sdw.ecb.europa.eu/
Inter-American Development Bank	https://lnkd.in/g9qCZEdf
U.S. Federal Reserve	https://lnkd.in/gRQbxRvv
U.S. Treasury	https://home.treasury.gov/
U.S. Bureau of Economic Analysis	https://lnkd.in/gVwqxCsg
FRED	https://lnkd.in/g8dKMMN2
Conference Board	https://lnkd.in/gJEYq55X
Data.gov	https://data.gov/
NationMaster	https://lnkd.in/gYnwTswH
IndexMundi	https://lnkd.in/gWwRYUxP
Trading Economics	https://lnkd.in/gxw8RKHs

Sources of Educational Information

Association of Indian Universities(AIU)	http://www.aiu.ac.in/AIUTEST/index.php
Association of Commonwealth	https://www.acu.ac.uk/

Universities(AICU)	
International Association of Universities(IAU)	https://iau-aiu.net/
Study Abroad	https://www.studyabroad.com/
UNESCO	https://en.unesco.org/
University Grants Commission (UGC)	https://www.ugc.ac.in/

Standards and Patents

Bureau of Indian Standards(BIS)	https://bis.gov.in/
Current Awareness Services: Patents and Standards	https://intranet.birmingham.ac.uk/as/libraryservices/library/index.aspx
United States Patents(USPTO)	https://www.uspto.gov/

Indian Reference Sources

Planning Commission of India - Five Year Plans	http://planningcommission.nic.in/plans/planrel/fiveyr/welcome.html
National Portal of India	https://www.india.gov.in/
Government of India Web Directory	http://goidirectory.nic.in/index.php
Internet Indian History Sourcebook	https://sourcebooks.fordham.edu/india/indiasbook.asp
Make in India	http://www.makeinindia.com/home
Startup India	https://www.startupindia.gov.in/
Niti Ayog	http://niti.gov.in/
Public Finance India	http://www.publicfinance.in/
Indian Council for Research on International Economic Relations	https://ideas.repec.org/s/ind/icrier.html
Labour and Employment Statistics	http://mospi.nic.in/94-labour-and-employment-statistics
Ministry of Statistics and Programme Implementation	http://mospi.nic.in/

Conference Alerts

Conference Alerts - <https://conferencealerts.com/>

E-Learning Portal

SN	E-Resources	Website Link
01.	Aggregated Video: Academic Earth	http://www.academicearth.org
02.	Berkeley University	http://ocw.uci.edu
03.	Carnegie Mellon University	http://www.cmu.edu/oli
04.	John Hopkins University	http://ocw.jhsph.edu
05.	Lecture Fox	http://www.lecturefox.com
06.	MIT	http://techtv.mit.edu http://ocw.mit.edu http://video.mit.edu/
07.	Mixed Media: Wikimedia	http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Mixed_media
08.	National Repository of Open Education Resources	http://nroer.gov.in/home/
09.	New Zealand OER Project	http://www.repository.ac.nz
10.	NPTEL	www.youtube.com/nptelhrd http://nptel.iitk.ac.in/
11.	OER Commons	www.oercommons.org
12.	Online College Courses	www.OnlineCourses.com
13.	Online College Courses (Subject wise)	http://www.onlinecourses.com/accounting/ http://www.onlinecourses.com/math/ http://www.onlinecourses.com/science/ http://www.onlinecourses.com/information-technology/ http://www.onlinecourses.com/physics/ http://www.onlinecourses.com/writing/
14.	Open Access Research : (DOAJ)	www.doaj.org
15.	Open Courseware Consortium	http://www.ocwconsortium.org/
16.	Open Courseware Mexico	http://ocw.itesm.mx
17.	Open Culture	http://www.openculture.com/freeonlinecourses
18.	Open Learn	http://www.open.ac.uk/openlearn/home.php

19.	Open Learning Object Repository : (Merlot)	http://www.merlot.org/merlot/materials.htm?materialType=Learning%20Object%20Repository&category=372822&sort.property=overallRating
20.	Open Michigan	https://open.umich.edu/
21.	Open Textbooks For K12: (Siyavula)	http://www.siyavula.com/
22.	Open Textbooks: (Connexions)	http://cnx.org
23.	Open University of Nederland	http://ocw.tudelft.nl
24.	Paris Tech Graduate School	http://graduateschool.paristech.org
25.	Princeton University	www.princeton.edu/webmedia
26.	Rai Open Courseware	http://www.rocw.railfoundation.org
27.	Rice University	http://cnx.org
28.	Sakshat Portal	www.sakshat.ac.in/
29.	Spoken Tutorial	www.spoken-tutorial.org
30.	Teacher Portal (Class Room Resources)	http://www.teachersofindia.org/en
31.	Tufts Open Courseware	http://ocw.tufts.edu
32.	United Nations University	http://www.ocw.unu.edu
33.	University of Minnesota: (Open Academics Textbook Catalogue)	https://open.umn.edu/opentextbooks/
34.	University of Notre Dame	http://ocw.nd.edu
35.	University of Southern Queensland	http://ocw.usq.edu.au/
36.	Utah Open Courseware Alliance	http://uocwa.org
37.	Utah State University	http://ocw.usw.edu
38.	Vietnam	http://ocw.vn/index.ocw http://ocw.fetp.edu.vn/home.cfm

39.	Webcast.Berkley	http://webcast.berkeley.edu/
40.	World Lecture Project	http://www.world-lecture-project.org/?navId=1
41.	Yale University	http://oyc.yale.edu
42	Virtual Learning Resources Center (VLRC)	http://www.virtuallrc.com/

Library & Information Science

- [D-Lib Magazine - a Monthly Magazine](#)
- [Information Today and Tomorrow](#)
- [Bulletin of the American Society for Information Sciences and Technology](#)
- [Information Today](#)
- [LIBRES - Library and Information Science Research](#)
- [Librarian's Digital Library](#)
- [William Shakespeare's Complete works](#)

Open Access online journals –

Scientific & Academic Publishing - <http://www.sapub.org/Journal/alljournalslist.aspx>